



MEETING MINUTES

MURDOCH UNIVERSITY DIVERS CLUB MONTHLY MEETING

Date	20 July 2022, 6pm
Location	Zoom Meeting
Apologies	Sorcha, Phil, Amber
Attending	Amy, Kesia, Charlotte, Josephine, Cyrus, David, Nat, Rachel, Barb, Mark

Start time: 6:00pm

1. Previous items / previous meeting progress

- Follow up; Facebook/insta event polls (SMO)
Cyrus: not yet – **to do**. (e.g., monthly dives, snorkel, freediving days, cleans etc.)
- **Constitution amendments** (Sorcha/Phil)
Phil: tackling this. Will send draft final through when its ready.
- Uploading of 2021 financial statement (Sorcha)
To follow up by email (AC)

2. Treasurer's Report

- \$145 dollars in, \$165 out. SC
- Balance is \$11,146.58. SC
- We appear to have had a double membership payment from Jacob Buckland, so a \$30 refund is probably due. SC

3. Upcoming Events & Activities

- Market Daze stalls
August 1st semester 2 starts
AM, CA, AC, JL, CL

Charlotte: winter festival stall is booked (11 Aug?). Re-submitted for other stalls. To follow up by email if this was successful. Charlotte & Amy to do winter festival stall, might need a couple more – **follow up by email**. Need ideas for stall fun:

Photos,

- Beach Clean-up day at Woodman's Point with Harry Butler Institute Sunday 31st July (SCR/KS)
KS: can give the registration link to members – not run by us, run by HBI.
- Scouts clean-up day (1st or 2nd weekend of Sept) (LA/KS)
DJ: try go further upstream from dive trail (dive trail clean).

- Other clean up day with Saltwater cleanups (Oct/Nov?) (LA)
Person organizing this was keen to link up for a cleanup – to organise in future.

4. Social media

- Complete polls
- Cyrus: get pictures & videos from prev. dives and upload them
- DJ: Jason Malley – CETO does live shore dives streamed -
share on MUD. – get him in touch with our social media officers.
- CA: dive officers think about dives to advertise as winter is finishing / any events
- Advertise the partnership with UEC

5. Additional items

- UEC partnership; re: no external members

Advertise to members about the membership with UEC, and that this partnership is only for our student, alumni and staff members (AC).

Phil: add clause in Constitution to include a description of alumni : both ex staff and students
to draft clause – (Anyone - not urgent)

Meeting end : 6:30pm